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Hfiomorabie Jobn E‘./ iosa, A

Chairman, Subcommittee on Foreign
Lnerations and Government Information

Committee on Goverament peratlons

House of e resentatives

Fashington 2%, D.C.

Dear My, Chairman:

‘T his i3 in response to your letters to Mr, McCone of
13 ;ay and 26 May 1964 with regard to arrangements for
resresentatives of the Centra: Inteliijence Ageacy to sarticiLate
in » bearing before the Foreign ciperations and Govermment
Information Subcommittee on the subject of the polygraph.
Hepresentatives of the Aygency have discussed with you our
concern for the proper security precautions te protect what we
rejard as sensitive information.

It is my understandin; that the arrangements mutually
agreed upon include the foliowing: {a) the hearing would be in
executive session; (b) no publicity attesndant uon the hearing
aithough it is recognised that your report will, of course, refer
t> particination by Agency witnesses; {¢) due to the senaitivity of
the material to be covered, the transcrist, together with the
reporter's notes, will be held by tbe Agency with the transeriat
available upon reguest of any member of the Subcommittee;

{d) if any item is touched om which is regarded by the Agency
witnesaes as particulariy sensitive, the renorter will be excused
from the hearing room; and {e) the report will be reviewed with
mernbers of my staff to insure against inadvertent disclosure of
sensitive information.
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In your mout recent letter, you sugyested the dates of
2, 3, and 4 Yune, Unfortunately, one of the key A oncy officials
who would be invoived in the hearing can not be availablie on those
specific dates, I would lke to suggest that members of our
ressective staffs attempt to work out mutually convenient dates,
[ wish to asuure you that the Agency is desirous of belng fully
coonerative in providing maximam assistance and information
to the subcommittee in this most imnortant area of activity, 1
do appreciate your cooperation in working out these arrangements
designed io assure vroper security safezuards,

Faithfully yours,
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HMarshall 5, Carter
lieutenant General, USA
-2 Acting Directar
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